c FLIR ‘ Raymarine’

Raymarine UK Limited
Marine House,
Cartwright Drive,
Fareham, Hampshire,
PO15 5RJ, England

Tel : +441329246897
Fax : +44(0)1329246700

2015-12-5
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS

Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Qakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC Class Il Permission change for FCC ID: P]5-RAY50
Original Grant Date:2015-2-17

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to request a Class Il permission change to our RAY52 DSC Class D VHF Radio, Model
RAY52 (FCC ID: PJ5-RAY50), the device is identical to the previously certified except for the
changes as below for details ;

1) Adding the GPS module

2) Changed the product name,

3) Changed the model name

This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant.
Please contact me if you have any questions or need future information regarding this

application.

Sincerely Yours,

Signature: _ <
Andrew Little
Compliance Manager

Raymarine UK Limited, Marine House, Cartwright Drive, Farehamn, Hampshire P0O15 5RJ, UK.  (T) +44 (D) 1328 248700
www.flircom



